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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 

cc: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Casredit - Docket No. 110012-TI; 110014-TI; 110015-TC; 110016-TC 

Toni. 

Per this e-mail (and our earlier conversation), we will make the revisions to the docket titles 
below to reflect correct effective dates. Thank you for letting us know. 

Dorothy Mrnosco 
Cliirfehputy Corrmiissilvi Clcrtt 
Flm-idfi Public Scwicc Corrmiis.&m 
0ff;rC ofComiizissiori Clerk 
Sgo-4 13-6770 

Please note. Florida has a v e v  broad public records law Most Written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
DubPC records available to the public and media upon request Your e-mad communrcations may therefore be subject to pubkc disclosure 

Wednesday, January 12,201 1 1122 AM 

___I .-_..-l-ll-._.-.- ___ 
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 11:03 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Casr edit - Docket No. 110012-TI; 110014-TI; 110015-TC; 110016-TC 

110012-TI Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ423 by SNIP LINK, LLC, effective 
January 4,201 1 

110014-TI Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ087 by Tricorn USA, Inc., effective 
January 5,201 1 

110015-TC Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3734 by Sidrah, Inc., effective January 6, 
2010. 

110016-TC Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5945 by Commtrack Enterprise, effective 
January 6,2010. 

Using this email, please change the effective dates to December 31, 2010 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Kegulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR(3PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

1/12/2011 


